Message

From: Chester, Ray [rchester@mcginnislaw.com]

Sent: 7/16/2020 6:04:44 PM

To: McCarty, Darren [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4bab8ef54a3744fda79d2518cd4e6bcbh-DLMF]

CC: Godbey, Joshua [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/ch=b685caea779d4be3bd3465bbc7ad9784-JRG5]

Subject: RE: Clawback issue

Well you know, I'm very skeptical. But, I'm available to talk right now, and if I think their contentions merit it, I
can bring in bankruptcy counsel.

Ray Chester

Board Certified Civil Trial Law and Personal Injury Trial Law
McGINNIS LOCHRIDGE

600 Congress Avenue, Suite 2100

Austin, TX 78701

0 512-495-6051 f 512-505-6351

@ Btkiirien
MCGINNIS LOCHRIDGE s —

NOTICE: This email contains information that is confidential, proprietary, privileged, or otherwise legally protected from disclosure. If you are
not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate this email or any part of it. If you received this
email in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply email, and delete all copies of this email and any attachments.

From: McCarty, Darren [mailto:Darren. McCarty@oag.texas.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 5:56 PM

To: Chester, Ray <rchester@mcginnislaw.com>

Cc: Godbey, Joshua <Joshua.Godbey@oag.texas.gov>

Subject: Re: Clawback issue

Ray,

Confirmed with Sheena that their bankruptcy counsel is available all evening to work this issue. Your
bankruptcy specialist should be a part of that conversation. You can either let us know so that we can set it up or
contact Sheena directly. We need to be sure this issue is covered, if possible, tonight.

Darren
Sent from my iPad

> On Jul 16, 2020, at 4:37 PM, Godbey, Joshua <Joshua.Godbey@oag.texas.gov> wrote:
>

> Ray,

>

> We spoke to Sheena about your concerns surrounding the clawback and possible solutions. In order for her to
have the appropriate bankruptcy folks on her side address them, she asked if you could send an email briefly
laying out the issues your bankruptcy folks are seeing and she’ll get y’all a response. Feel free to send to us or
copy us on anything y’all send. We’ve also raised the issue to the mediator, and they’re aware. Thanks so much.
>

> Josh
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